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Deer Emory, 

eewald had two T.Fil numbers. This may be normal. I em not assuming • it is. one —ey be an identification neeber free e ,̂rethtn7 tnroc,nt, 	hi? ,arinee fingerprints, tee other from his N.O. arrest. I do not knew. eowaver, I do know this ceusee the Commiosionie lawyers to Jsk tm YBI about it. e Level net found the reply, ix. any. 

Tne first nu:Aar I encountered is 327 92514 The second is 105-825'e5. 

One of ti.:: telage . found mildly interesting is tee 	lack of specific reference in elluding tc his fingerprinto. They did not eey tne 
fingerprints were his but fell snort of it, using en elliptical phrase. Of course, this -:cy be the 'nits laces ef ermirmrt 	wordv, 	 T  thin'e it not absolutely necessary that we assume this. 

Lou •will recall: the studiee you made. for me of the other number. 1, send tbeee for any sense you can eel o of nr Fly, to them. 

For reference: the first number is in CE67:44g, the seennd in`e 3/26/64 Rankin to ilooyer letter in tee CAl—FBI file, in the attached list el eueetions. 

.nor 3.e recent past my :,c,:k aes teen le; otuer ',reds. i hays drefeed 
the addition to COUP WETAT end hope soon to return to the writing oa the 
eutopey. eeeeeelle, I'm etLackiee wuat always accumuletearduriug writing. 

1lL;v. jou, :, your or i:,torost, fnl.oc. 	t44 .enkovsky case'. If 
you helm, whet literature or files !lave you eccumulcted? 

Best regards, 

7.ciseerg 
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